

Module Descriptions

for the Bachelor of Science in Information Systems at the University of Münster from Oct. 14th 2010 in the version from Oct. 29th 2014 Unofficial translation



Contents

| Contents | 2 |
|--|----|
| Study Plan | 3 |
| Introduction to Information Systems | 4 |
| Programming | 6 |
| Mathematics for IS | 8 |
| Foundations of Business Administration | 11 |
| Data Management | 13 |
| Data Structures and Algorithms | 15 |
| Operations Research | 17 |
| Foundations of Accounting | 19 |
| Process Management and Application Systems | 22 |
| Software Engineering | 24 |
| Data and Probability | 26 |
| Operations Management | 28 |
| Introduction to Economics for IS | 31 |
| Project Management | 33 |
| Communication and Collaboration Systems | 36 |
| Computer Structures and Operating Systems | 38 |
| Data Analysis and Simulation | 41 |
| Electronic Business | 43 |
| Foundations of Marketing | 46 |
| IT-Law | 49 |
| Project Seminar | 51 |
| Specialization Information Systems | 53 |
| Specialization Computer Science | 55 |
| Specialization Quantitative Methods | 57 |
| Specialization Business Administration | 59 |
| Approved Internship | 61 |
| Bachelor Thesis (Information Systems) | 63 |

Study Plan

| | IS | Computer Science | QM | Business Administration | Else | | |
|------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------|---------------------------|------------------|--|--|
| | | | | Foundations of Business | | | |
| 1. Term | Introduction to IS | Programming | Mathematics for IS | Administration | | | |
| 2. Term | Data Management | Data Structure and Algorithms | Operations Research | Foundations of Accounting | | | |
| | Process Management and | | | | Introduction to | | |
| 3. Term | Application Systems | Software Engineering | Data and Probability | Operations Management | Economics for IS | | |
| | | Computer Structures and | Data Analysis and | | | | |
| 4. Term | Project Management | Operating Systems | Simulation | | | | |
| | Communication and | | | | | | |
| | Collaboration Systems | | | | | | |
| 5. Term | Electronic Business | | | Foundations of Marketing | IT-Law | | |
| 5./6. Term | Project Seminar | | | | | | |
| | | 2 Specializations | | | | | |
| 6. Term | | Ва | chelor Thesis | | | | |

Introduction to Information Systems

| Мо | dule T | itle english: | | Introduction to Information Systems | | | | | |
|-----|--------------------------|---------------|------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|----|---------------|---------|----------------|
| Cou | ırse Pr | ogram: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | 1 Module No: WI 1 State: | | | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | | |
| 2 | Turn term | : each winte | er | Duration: 1 term | Duration: 1 term Semester: 1 | | | Workl | oad (h): 90 |
| | Mod | ule Structu | re: | | | | | | |
| 3 | No | Туре | Cor | urse | | СР | Presen CH) | ce (h + | Self-Study (h) |
| | 1 | Course | Lec | cture Series | | 2 | 20 h (1 | CH) | 40 |
| | 2 | Course | Intr | roduction to Information S | ystems | 1 | 10 h (0 | CH) | 20 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This lectures serves as introduction to the Information Systems discipline. Each of the representatives of the IS department introduces into his or her specific field of information systems, its methods, and understandings. This lecture series is guided by an accompanying lecture, connecting them. Additionally, representatives of the study administrations get the opportunity to present their services.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The main goal of the lecture is the provision of an overview of the multitude of topics of the IS discipline for students. This includes first insights into the core discipline, informatics, and quantitative methods. This overview helps the students to get first impressions of the field's width and supports them in identifying their fields of interest. This, in turn, provides them with guidance throughout their bachelor studies and should give them first ideas on their choice for, e.g., electives. Additionally, graduates from the IS department are regularly invited to present what they are doing since they left University. This should provide the students with a long term perspective and stimulate them to think about their specific expectations on the studies. Finally, a mock exam provides the student with first impressions on how exams are being conducted at the department.

4

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---|---------------------|
| Methods of Information Systems | |
| Data- and Process Management | |
| Application Systems | |
| Quantitative Methods in Logistics | |
| Inter organizational Information Systems | |
| IT Security | |
| Software Engineering | |
| Unified Communication & Collaboration | |

| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: The competencies gained in this lecture support students to find orientation at the beginning of their bachelor studies. Soft skills: Driven by its structure, this lecture series expects the student to structure the content of eight different and partly heterogeneous topics to pass the exam. This structured way of approaching a given task is an essential requirement for IS graduates. | | | | | |
|----|---|---------------|-----------|------------------------------|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modu none | les: | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the n | nodule | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in % | | | | | |
| | Excursion resp. essay | 1 Day / | 5 pages | 19.5 % | | |
| 8 | Mid-term presentation | 10 min. | | 20.5 % | | |
| | Final presentation | 10 min. | | 20 % | | |
| | Project documentation | ~25 Pag | ges | 40 % | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none | | Duration | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant w | ork and study | work have | been successfully completed. | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade 1.67% (3 of 180 CP) | : | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Highly recommended | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Katrin Bergener, Dr. Armin Stein Department: Münster School of Business and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |

Programming

| Mo | dule Title english: | glish: Programming | | | | |
|-----|--|-------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|
| Cou | Course Program: Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: Inf 1 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 1 | CP: 9 | Workload (h): 270 | |
| | Module Structure: | | _ | · | _ | |

| 3 | No Type Course | | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) | |
|---|----------------|----------|--------------------------|-------------------|----------------|-----|
| | 1 | Course | Programming | 4 | 60 h (4 CH) | 60 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Exercises on Programming | 5 | 30 h (2 CH) | 120 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This course introduces the main concepts of programming languages and programming techniques. The students not only get a theoretical understanding of the concepts but also gain practical programming skills through the exercises. There are no prerequisites for this course. The conveyed programming skills are required in several other courses such as e.g. software engineering. Moreover, they are needed in the project seminar and (in many cases) for the bachelor thesis.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The course covers object oriented programming in Java as well as declarative programming in (e.g.) Haskell. Moreover, the syntax and operational semantics of these languages is formally described. In detail the following topics are explained: overview of programming languages landscape; Java: objects, classes, methods, attributes, variables, class diagrams, visability, types, statements, expressions, method calls, recursion, arrays, inheritance, late binding, interfaces, graphical user interfaces, frameworks (e.g. Swing), inner classes, exception handling, generics, wrapping of basic values, enumeration types, JUnit, file handling, garbage collection, applets, threads, synchronization, general programming principles, stepwise refinement; Haskell: algebraic data types, pattern matching, type inference, higher-order functions, Currying, lazy evaluation; operational semantics: strict vs. non-strict operations, program translation, intermediate code. The goal is that the students learn the main programming concepts and programming techniques and that they get some programming experience through the accompanying exercises.

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Concepts of programming languages | To understand these concepts and to be able to apply them appropriately in practical software development. |
| Programming techniques | To understand the techniques and to be able to apply them appropriately in practical software development. To be able to transform a textual specification of a small program or module into a running implementation. To get some first experience with team work. |
| Semantics of programming languages | To deepen the understanding of the programming concepts and to get used to and appreciate formal methods. |

| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: Students shall master the programming in the small, i.e. the implementation of a specification of a program or module. Soft skills: In the exercises the students cooperate in small groups of students (e.g. 3). This strengthens their ability to work in a team. Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | |
|----|--|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the modul | e | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Exercises | Duration 12 x approx. 5 pages | Part of final mark in % | | |
| | Written exam | 120 min. | 80 % | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none | | Duration | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a | nd study work hav | e been successfully completed. | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: strongly recommended | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen | Department: School of Busi | ness and Economics | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | |

Mathematics for IS

| Mo | dule T | itle english: | Mathematics for IS | Mathematics for IS | | | | | |
|--|--------------|----------------------|---------------------------------|--|------|--------------|-------------|----------------|--|
| Course Program: | | | Bachelor Information S | nformation Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 Module No: QM 1 State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: C | | | | n: Ge | rman | | | | |
| 2 | Turi term | n: each winter | Duration: 1 term | Duration: 1 term Semester: 1 CP: 9 Workload (h): | | | ad (h): 270 | | |
| | Mod | Module Structure: | | | | | | | |
| 3 | No | Туре | Course | | СР | Prese CH) | ence (h + | Self-Study (h) | |
| 3 | 1 | Course / Exercise | Mathematics for Econo tutorial) | Mathematics for Economists (lecture and utorial) | | 75 h | (5 CH) | 105 | |
| | 2 | Exercise | Mathematics Adjustmen | nt course | 3 | 30 h | (2 CH) | 60 | |

Mathematics are fundamental in every kind of quantitative study of business and economics. Mathematical skills are essentially needed, e.g., in Statistics, Operations Management and Finance. There are no prerequisites except a thorough knowledge of school mathematics, in particular differential and integral calculus for functions of one variable (which, however, will be briefly repeated in the Adjustment course). The tutorial offers all students the opportunity to work on the lecture-topics in small groups guided by experienced students.

Main topics and learning objectives:

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---|--|
| Calculus in one variable | To refresh and adapt school knowledge of functions of one variable, in particular differential and integral calculus. To apply this knowledge to introductory quantitative economical questions. |
| Systems of Linear Equations | To understand how to translate linear dependencies between economical variables into systems of linear equations and how to solve them. To find optimal solutions. |
| Vectors and Operations with Vectors | To learn how to mathematize economic profiles by means of vectors and how to do and interpret elementary operations with vectors, such as linear combinations and projections. |
| Matrices and Operations with Matrices | To use matrices as mathematical models of linear economical mappings between groups of economical variables. To do basic operations such as products of matrices, matrix inverses, determinants and eigenvalues of matrices and to understand how these operations are used in quantitative economics. |
| Series | To characterize economical series by means of implicit and explicit formulas. To sum up finite and infinite series. To understand the interrelation between power series and functions of one variable. To make use of the geometric series in financial mathematics. |
| Differential Calculus | To understand how functions of several variables are used in quantitative economics. To learn the role of partial/directed/total derivatives as tools describing |

| | | variational properties of those funct the interrelation between curvature | | | |
|----|--|--|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| | Nonlinear Optimization To use derivatives of functions in optimization of economically motivated differentiable functions. To understand the treatment of differentiable restrictions in optimization (Lagrange-method). Finally, to investigate the influence of exogenous variables on the optimal solution. | | | | |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: the student should demonstrate the ability * to do mathematical calculations such as optimizations and solutions of economical equations which are necessary in further economical analyses. * to mathematize economical problems, that is find mathematical structure in those problems Soft skills: Reading and understanding formal texts (like mathematical formulas in economics), Working in small groups (self study) in order to solve mathematical problems, Presentation Skills (when visiting the tutorial) | | | | |
| 6 | Description of poss | sible electives within the modules: | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Fina | ıl Module Exam | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | Part of final mark in % | |
| | Electronic exam (L | PLUS) | 90 min. | 100 % | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type | e; Connection to Course | | Duration | |
| | none | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for C The credit points wi | redit Points: Il be granted after all relevant work a | nd study work have | e been successfully completed. | |
| 11 | Weight of the mode 5% (9 of 180 CP) | ule grade for the overall grade: | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisi | tes: | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Strongly recommended | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module in Bachelor Information | for other course programs: on Systems | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lectur Dr. Ingolf Terveer, l | r er: Prof. Dr. Heike Trautmann | Department: Münster Schoo | l of Business and Economics | |
| 16 | Misc.: It is strongly recommended to work on the course-topics continuously as they build upon each other during the whole course. An application to the tutorial is necessary, as the number of participants per (parallel) group is limited. For lecture and refreshment course, no application is needed. For successful work in the tutorial, a thorough recapitulation of lecture contents is strictly necessary. Therefore, the self- | | | | |

study-workload of the lecture and the tutorial cannot be strictly separated from each other.

Foundations of Business Administration

| Module Title english: | | | | Foundations of Business Administration | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|---|---|--------------------------------------|---|--|-------------------|--|--|--|---|---|
| Cou | ırse Pr | ogram: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Mod | ule No: BWL | | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German, partly English | | | | | English | |
| 2 | Turn term | : each winter | | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 1 | | CP: 9 |) | Workl | Workload (h): 270 | |
| | Mod | ule Structure | : | | | | | | | | |
| | No | Туре | C | ourse | | | C | P | resence (l H) | 1 + | Self-Study (h) |
| 3 | 1 | Course | In | troduction to Business | Administration | ı | 2 | 30 |) h (2 CH |) | 30 |
| | 2 | Course | F | inance (German and Eng | glish) | | 3 | 30 |) h (2 CH |) | 45 |
| | 3 | Course | In | vestment (German and | English) | | 3 | 30 |) h (2 CH |) | 45 |
| | 4 | Exercise | T | itorial | | | 1 | 30 |) h (2 CH |) | 30 |
| 4 | analy analy econo decis Main The r and in finan- obser devel inves | rsing the structure decision may be parts of economic theory. It is not topics and le module provident produces the ce decisions — vations: stude top solution approximation of the structure of | tur nak one Kne ear les div ents opr | a natural starting point for the of modern enterprises ing are the course's main armic institutions isolated by the power of the power | Therefore, train objectives. It in objectives. It is also investment of an overview of associated man by using elements a broader control of a broader contr | of es ed of athen | ssion of follow vital to nd fin sential. A propagation of the sential of the sent | of basiving so provance l econofoun tools omic olve | emesters, vide a bro is meant to momic que d analysis s – serves concepts, these especial control of the contro | edge stucader o su estio as b as b | e and methods for dents will mainly reperspective on apport everyday ons and methods investment and basis for further conomously lly in the area of |
| 5 | Acad The s tasks | into a broader | e a | able to argue with basic ontext and solve them. To orate finance" can be us | The knowledge | gain | ed froi | n the | more in- | | |
| 6 | Desc | ription of pos | sil | ole electives within the | modules: | | | | | | |
| 7 | Exan | nination: Fin | al | Module Exam | | | | | | | |
| 8 | | vant Work: nber and Typ | e; | Connection to Course | D | Ourati | ion | | Part of | f fin | al mark in % |

| | Final written exam | 120 min. | 100 % | | | |
|----|---|----------|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none | | Duration | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Master Political Science | | ion Systems, Bachelor | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Andreas Pfingsten Department: Münster School of Business and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |

Data Management

| Mod | Module Title english: | | | Data Management | | | | | | | |
|-----|---|---|--|--|--|---|---|--|--|--|-----------------------------|
| Cou | Course Program: | | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Mod | ule No: WI 2 | | State: Compu | lsory Language of Instruction: German | | | | | | |
| 2 | Turn term | Turn: each summer term Duration: 1 to | | | erm | Semes | ster: 2 | C | P: 6 | Workl | oad (h): 180 |
| | Module Structure: | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | No | Туре | Cou | ırse | | | | СР | Presen CH) | ce (h + | Self-Study (h) |
| | 1 | Course | Data | a Management | | | | 3 | 30 h (2 | CH) | 60 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Tuto | orial Data Manag | gement | | | 3 | 30 h (2 | CH) | 60 |
| 4 | Main Data Relat Description Furth introc Stude Ther Conc Impl Tran | Management ionship Mode ription Languagermore, transcluced. There wents will be as mes ceptual views ementation | earni aims d, rela age, I action will b ked to | ng objectives: at the data view ational data mod Data Manipulation concepts (ACII) e lectures, excerto present their results and locking | el) and da on Langua D) and locises with esults to o | ata impleage, Date cking man MySQ ther student alize and the IT offer concepts. | ementation a Control L echanisms L data base dents in the tives d transform | via S Langu (two es (or exce | SQL in rage and phase prother Dercise ho | elational Queries rotocols) BMS) ar urs. | data bases (Data). will be |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: Students should become able to structure, model and implement data of information systems in data base management systems (DBMS) on methodical grounding. Soft skills: Sole and team work with required excercises. Learning soft skills in the area of project management, group discussions and result presentations. | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | Desci | ription of pos | ssible | electives within | n the mod | dules: | | | | | |
| 7 | Exan | nination: Fin | al M | odule Exam | | | | | | | |
| 8 | | vant Work: nber and Typ | oe; C | onnection to Co | ourse | | Duration | | Pa | rt of fin | al mark in % |

| | Final Written Exam | 120 min. | 100 % | | | |
|----|--|----------|----------|--|--|--|
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none | | Duration | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: The presence is strongly requested. | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |

Data Structures and Algorithms

| | Module Title english: | | | Data Structures and Algorithms | | | | | |
|--|--|---|--|---|---|---|--|---|--|
| Course Program: | | | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Modu | ule No: Inf 2 | | State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: German | | | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each summer term | | | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 2 | C | P: 9 | Workl | oad (h): 270 |
| | Mod | ule Structure |): | | | | | | |
| 3 | No | Туре | Cou | rse | | СР | Presen CH) | ce (h + | Self-Study (h) |
| | 1 | Course | Data | a Structures and Algorithm | ns | 5 | 60 h (4 | CH) | 90 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Exe | rcises on Data Structures | and Algorithms | 4 | 30 h (2 | CH) | 90 |
| Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The knowledge acquired in this lecture is a prerequisite for the modules "Software Engineering," "Computer Structures and Operating Systems", "Computer Science in depth", "Project Seminar", and Bachelor thesis. The module presupposes basic programming and mathematical skills as conveyed in modules "Programming" and "Mathematics for Economists". Main topics and learning objectives: Data structures specify the elementary layout variants of data in (main and secondary) memory of computers. Their key aspects concern creation, usage, and maintenance of the respective structure. Furthermore, they are central to the design of various algorithms, which form the foundation of various applications in computer science. In this lecture, a representative selection of data structures (such as a trees, heaps, graphs, stacks, queues, hash structures) as well as fundamental algorithms (such as search and sorting, routing in graphs, tree algorithms, string matching) are presented. Essential aspects are, on one hand, the development of analysis and evaluation techniques of algorithms and, on the other, the shaping of the ability to discriminate between "efficiency" and "inefficiency." The latter paves the was towards so-called NP-complete problems and their approximate treatment. Besides the lecture, exercise are offered. Students are aware of fundamental algorithms to make best use of data structures. They are able to apply them competently, in particular with respect to efficiency. Furthermore, they are able to develop new algorithms and to determine their complexity. | | | | | | | minar", and the onveyed in the mory of structure. | | |
| 4 | trees, and so one h shapi towar are of able t | heaps, graph orting, routing and, the deve ng of the ability ds so-called later. Student to apply them op new algority | s, stace g in grant lopmore ity to NP-conts are compithms | eks, queues, hash structure raphs, tree algorithms, street of analysis and evaluated discriminate between "efformplete problems and their aware of fundamental algorithms, in particular with | representative sel es) as well as fundating matching) are partion techniques of ficiency" and "inefort approximate treat gorithms to make the respect to efficiency | ection ament prese algor fficien tmen best u | tal algor nted. Ess ithms ar ncy." Th t. Beside se of dat | ithms (susential as and, on the latter per the lectary) | es (such as lists, arch as searching spects are, on the e other, the baves the way sture, exercises ares. They are |
| 4 | trees, and so one h shapi towar are of able t devel | heaps, graph orting, routing and, the deve ng of the ability ds so-called later. Student to apply them op new algority | s, stace g in grant gran | eks, queues, hash structure raphs, tree algorithms, street of analysis and evaluated discriminate between "efformplete problems and their aware of fundamental algorithms, in particular with and to determine their co | representative seles) as well as fundating matching) are partion techniques of ficiency" and "inefor approximate treasporthms to make the respect to efficient emplexity. | ection amen prese algor fficien tmen best u acy. F | tal algor nted. Ess ithms ar ncy." Th t. Beside se of dat furtherm discuss es for gi n scenar | ed data sven scen | es (such as lists, ach as searching spects are, on the cother, the paves the way sture, exercises ares. They are are able to |
| 4 | trees, and so one h shapi towar are of able t devel Therefore selections selections from the selection of t | heaps, graph orting, routing and, the deveng of the abilities so-called leftered. Student o apply them op new algorithms. The second of the control of the | s, stac g in g lopme ity to NP-co nts are comp ithms | eks, queues, hash structure raphs, tree algorithms, street of analysis and evaluated discriminate between "efformplete problems and their aware of fundamental algorithms, in particular with and to determine their contents of the examination | a representative seles) as well as fundating matching) are partion techniques of ficiency" and "inefor approximate treat gorithms to make the respect to efficient amplexity. | ection amen prese algor fficien tmen best u acy. F | tal algor nted. Ess ithms ar ncy." Th t. Beside se of dat furtherm discuss es for gi n scenar | ed data sven scen | es (such as lists, ach as searching spects are, on the cother, the paves the way sture, exercises ares. They are are able to |

| | Academic: Evaluation, selection, and application of suitable data structures and algorithms for given scenarios. Soft skills: Independent and team work to discuss and solve algorithmic problems. Presentation of devised solutions in small groups. | | | | | | |
|----|--|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: | | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the module | | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | | | |
| 8 | Written exam | 90 min. | 80 % | | | | |
| | Course Assignments | 12 x approx. 5 pages | 20 % | | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | | Duration | | | | |
| | none | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work | and study work hav | e been successfully completed. | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Regular class attendance, solving the course assignmen | ts, and passing the w | vritten examination. | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Gottfried Vossen | Department: School of Bus | iness and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | | |

Operations Research

| ΟĮ | Operations Research | | | | | | | | | |
|-----|---|-------------------|-------|---|-----------------|-------|---------------|----------|----------------|--|
| Mo | dule T | itle english: | | Operations Research | | | | | | |
| Cou | ırse Pı | ogram: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: QM 2 | | | State: Compulsory | Language of Ins | struc | tion: Ge | erman | | |
| 2 | Turn: each summer term | | | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 2 | C | P: 6 | Workl | oad (h): 180 | |
| | Mod | ule Structur | e: | | - | | | | | |
| 3 | No | Type | Cou | ırse | | СР | Preser CH) | nce (h + | Self-Study (h) | |
| | 1 | Course | Ope | rations Research | | 3 | 30 h (2 | 2 CH) | 60 | |
| | 2 | Exercise | Tuto | orial Operations Research | | 3 | 30 h (2 | 2 CH) | 60 | |
| | | mes phs and Trees | To di | earning objectives o understand graphs as an instrument to structure complex problems. To apply a sport optimization tasks like searching a shortest or longest path by common gorithms. | | | | | | |
| 4 | Linear To | | | algorithms. To analyze a linear problem and model a linear program. To solve a linear program by the 2-phase simplex algorithm. To understand duality and use it to solve and | | | | | | |
| | | | | nalyze linear problems. | | | | | | |
| | Integer Programming Programming To identify problems requiring integer solutions. To apply algorithms like cutting planes and branch & bound. To use special algorithms for transport and allocation problems. | | | | | | | | | |
| | Decision Theory To realize decision situations and identify op opportunities. To explain deviations from opidescriptive decision theory. | | | | | | | | | |
| | Game Theory To understand that taking actions of opponents and partners into account extended the decision theory instruments. To take reasonable decisions in cooperative non-cooperative situations, to distribute shares of costs and profits. | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | the decision theory instruments. To take reasonable decisions in cooperative non-cooperative situations, to distribute shares of costs and profits. Learning outcomes: Academic: The students are able to transpose problems of business administration into mathematical models of the students are able to transpose problems. | | | | | | | | | |

| | groups (self study) in order to solve mathematical problems, Presentation Skills (when visiting the tutorial) | | | | | | | |
|----|---|----------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the monning | dules: | | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the module | | | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: | | | | | | | |
| | Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | | Part of final mark in % | | | | |
| 8 | Homework | 25 % | | | | | | |
| | Written exam | | 75 % | | | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Duration | | | | | | | |
| | | | | <u> </u> | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant | work and | study work hav | e been successfully completed. | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall gra 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | ıde: | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Strongly recommended | | | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Heike Trautmann | | Department: School of Busi | iness and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | | | |

Foundations of Accounting

| Mo | dule T | itle english | : | Foundations of Accounting | | | | | | |
|--|------------------------------------|---|------|---------------------------|---|---|-------------------|----------------------|----------------|--|
| Course Program: Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | 1 Module No: BWL State: Compulsory | | | | Language of Instruction: German, partly English | | | | nglish | |
| 2 | Turr term | n: each summer Duration: 1 term Semester: 2 CP: 9 | | | CP: 9 | | Workload (h): 270 | | | |
| | Mod | ule Structı | ıre: | | | | | | | |
| | No | Туре | Co | urse | | | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) | |
| 3 | 1 | Course | Ac | counting and Annual Fi | nancial Statements | • | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 | |

Foundations of Accounting (German an English)

Tutorial on Foundations of Corporate Accounting

4

2

75

30

45 h (3 CH)

30 h (2 CH)

Module Contents:

Course

Exercise

3

4

Background and relations to other courses:

(German and English)

Accounting and Annual Financial Statement: As businesses constantly execute financial transactions including sales, purchase, payments etc. students will learn to book those transactions in the course of the account systems. The accumulation of all transactions is recorded in the annual financial statements. Those provide an overview of the financial condition of an enterprise. All information regarding the business is presented in a structured manner. To filter the required internal and external accounting information from the report, managers and investors must be capable of reading and interpreting financial statements. Students will therefore learn to read annual financial statements and understand them in detail. The first part of the course comprises the fundamentals of financial accounting as part of the organisational bookkeeping and annual reporting. The course will continue with the system of accounting transactions and annual statements. Within the scope of double-entry bookkeeping students will learn to execute accounting transactions on their own. In the fourth part students will organise transactions in standard forms of accounting on their own. The course closes with a comprehensive view as a basis for closing accounts. Foundations of Accounting: Managers and investors require internal and external accounting information for business and investment decisions. This course will enable students to learn about the roles, procedures and shortcomings of the mathematical models in use. In the first half of the semester students gain knowledge on costing systems and cost information for managers' decision-making and control. Thus, students learn on how to gain quantitative information, which is in other classes frequently taken for granted. During the second half of the semester, students gain knowledge about financial accounting principles within Germany which forms the basis for other courses focusing on special accounting issues. Furthermore, it enables students to assess differences between German GAAP and international accounting principles in advanced courses.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Accounting and Annual Financial Statement: The aim of this course is that students will gain the ability to understand accounting and financial accounting statements. By the end of the course students will be capable of independently booking transactions in the course of the accounting system. Beyond that they will be able to read and interpret annual financial statements. Foundations of Accounting: The aim of this course is that students will be able to understand the principles of both management and financial accounting systems. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students understand and are able to apply management accounting systems in different settings. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and analysing annual financial statements under German GAAP.

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|--|---|
| Financial accounting as an element of organisational bookkeeping | To learn about the systematisation of organisational bookkeeping |
| Fundamentals of financial accounting | To study the organisation, legal bases and components of financial accounting |
| System of accounting and financial statements | To evaluate the financial and profit situation of a business as well as the system of doubleentry-bookkeeping and financial statements |
| Booking of complex business transactions | To book capital assets, personnel expenditures, inventory, fuel, raw an auxiliary materials as well as legal titles. To learn about the structure of standard forms of accounts and standard forms of accounts in industry enterprises. |
| Standard forms of accounts to organise the booking system | To execute a closing account |
| Purpose of accounting systems | To learn about the objectives of accounting systems and differences between essential terms. |
| Management accounting systems | To comprehend the scope of internal accounting systems depending or allocated costs and time |
| Cost-type accounting | To read and have a basic understanding of cost types focusing on mathematical methods and calculatory costs. |
| Cost-centre accounting | To assess the appropriateness in allocating costs to different costcentre applying the cost distribution sheet. |
| Cost-object accounting | To learn about a variety of methods to conduct cost-object accounting explain techniques which provide information concerning the compansuccess. |
| Selected cost accounting systems | To use additional cost accounting systems with a special focus on providing information for decision making. |
| Basic principles in financial accounting | To appreciate the intention and legal fundamentals of the financial statement considering addressees and legal principles emerging from the literature. |
| Balance sheet | To evaluate the elements of the balance sheet including both fixed and current assets and equity and debt. |
| Profit and loss statement | To study the types of profit and loss statements in use. To gain knowle about the disposition of the net income. |
| Financial statement analysis | To perform financial statement analysis in order to assess the financial situation (profitability and financial risk) of a company applying the understanding gained before |

Learning outcomes: Academic:

5

Accounting and Annual Financial Statement:

During the 90 minutes written examination students have to accomplish various bookings in standard forms of accounts. Finally all of those are merged in the closing account.

In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities Understand the fundamentals of financial accounting Book specific transactions in standard forms of accounts Read and interpret annual financial statements Select and identify relevant information from the statement Foundations of Corporate Accounting: The aim of this course is that students will be able to understand the principles of both management and financial accounting systems. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students understand and are able to apply management accounting systems in different settings. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and analysing annual financial statements under German GAAP. In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities to solve problems effectively within a limited period of time, to transfer and integrate knowledge, methods and theory from lectures and workshops, to present their solutions in a coherent and sophisticated manner, to select and identify the most relevant aspects first. **Description of possible electives within the modules: Examination:** Examinations for every part of the module **Relevant Work:** Duration Part of final mark in % **Number and Type; Connection to Course** Written exam on Accounting and Annual Statements 90 min. 33.33 % 120 min. 67.67 % Written exam on Foundations of Accounting Study Work: Duration **Number and Type; Connection to Course** None **Prerequisites for Credit Points:** The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) **Module Prerequisites:** none Presence: none Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor

Department:

School of Business and Economics

6

7

8

9

11

12

13

14

15

16

Misc.:

Responsible Lecturer:

Professor Dr. Wolfgang Berens

Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Master Political Science

Process Management and Application Systems

| Mo | dule Title english: | Process Management and Application Systems | | | | | |
|-----|------------------------|--|---------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Cou | ırse Program: | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: WI 3 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 3 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 | | |

Module Structure:

| 3 | |
|---|--|
| | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|--|----|----------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Process Management and Application Systems | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| 2 | Exercise | Tutorials on Process Management and Application Systems | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Application systems are ubiquitous in the business environment and appear in different forms. Although the general concept includes, for example, word processing software, the course focuses on e systems that are used exclusively in the business environment, i.e., enterprise systems. In this way the lecture builds on basic skills learned in the modules data management, software engineering and information management. Teaching methods are lectures, exercises, and lab exercises using different ERP systems and short presentations by students.

Main topics and learning objectives:

An application system is a system of software components to manage certain tasks in a business environment. The lecture application systems provides basic knowledge for the design and the use of application systems in enterprises and enterprise networks. Initially foundations of information modeling (e.g., function, organization, process modeling) will be intensified. Structure and function of selected application systems (especially ERP systems) are treated in depth and practiced in different systems. Guest lectures from the practice round out the lecture program. In tutorials, the course content will be repeated and applied in a problem-oriented way.

4

| Themes | Learning objectives | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| Basic features of application systems | Classifying application systems to describe and explain their potential for the enterprise. | | |
| From concept to application | Deepen knowledge of modeling techniques (functional, organizational, process modeling) and apply it to solve practical problems. | | |
| Fundamentals of ERP Systems | Understanding the structure and the functions of ERP systems, integrated business processes and management information systems. | | |
| Manangement and operations with application systems | Analyzing the potential of application systems from an organizational point of view as well as considering selected obstacles in enterprises. | | |
| Distributed application systems | Recognizing potential challenges and explain peculiarities of distributed application systems. Applying them to develop innovative network-based business models. | | |

| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: Students can describe basic properties and functions of different classes of business application systems (e.g., ERP, MRP, PLM, CRM, SRM, SCM) and their integration. Students deepen their understanding of different modeling methods and implement them to solve real-world problems. They can describe different (standard) business processes in companies and their integration. Furthermore they can identify and use strategies and tools to analyze and present the business potential of enterprise systems. Students will identify organizational challenges and obstacles related to enterprise systems, as well as analyze and resolve them. They recognize the potential benefits and characteristics of distributed application systems and use them to develop innovative network-based business models. Soft skills: Students learn and deepen the problem-solving capabilities in small groups as well as presentation skills during the presentation of their results. Through self-study the content of the course is deepened. Searching and analyzing academic literature is practiced by preparing for class. | | | | |
|----|--|----------|-------------------------|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | |
| | Final written exam [^] | 120 min. | 100 % | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | | Duration | | |
| | none | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: none | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker, PD Dr. Daniel Beverungen Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | |

Software Engineering

| Module Title english: | | Software Engineering | | | | | |
|-----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Course Program: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: Inf 3 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 3 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 | | |

Module Structure:

| 3 | No | Type | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|---|----|----------|-------------------------------|-----|-------------------|----------------|
| | 1 | Course | Software Engineering | 2.5 | 45 h (3 CH) | 30 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Tutorial Software Engineering | 3.5 | 15 h (1 CH) | 90 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Software Engineering conveys the skills to develop large software systems. It assumes that the students have passed the course on Programming and that they have hence obtained the required programming experience. Software Engineering skills will be required in e.g. different practical courses as well as for the bachelor thesis.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The aim of this course is that students shall be enabled to develop large software systems in teams. The corresponding management concepts and technical skills will be conveyed. The course covers the phases of the software engineering life cycle, namely planning, requirements definition and analysis, design, implementation, and testing. Particular emphasis will be placed on UML modelling, middleware, and design patterns. Moreover, process models (such as UP and XP) for software engineering will be presented.

| / | |
|---|--|
| _ | |

| Themes | Learning objectives | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| Planning | To learn the basic concepts of planning a software project such as e.g. cost prediction and scheduling. | | | |
| Requirements definition and analysis | To specify the requirements of a software system and develop a corresponding UML model. | | | |
| Design | To decompose the overall functionality of a software system into a system of interacting components and relationships between them. Know the most important design patterns and be able to apply them to solve design problems. | | | |
| Implementation | To implement a software design using a programming language. | | | |
| Testing Process models | To guarantee the quality of the developed software. To structure the software development process appropriately. | | | |

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

Students shall be enabled to develop large software systems systematically.

Soft skills:

| | The students solve the exercises in teams of (e.g.) 5 students. This strengthens their ability to work together and develop software in teams. | | | | | |
|----|--|---------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the module | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | | |
| 8 | Written exam | 120 min. | 80 % | | | |
| | Exercises | 6 x approx. 5 pages | 20 % | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | | |
| | none | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Strongly recommended | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |

Data and Probability

| Data and Frobability | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|
| Module Title english: | | Data and Probability | | | | |
| Course Program: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: QM 3 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 3 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 | |
| | Module Structure: | | | | | |
| | | | | _D | a | |

| 3 | |
|---|--|
| | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|-----------------------------------|----|-------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Data and Probability | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| 2 | Exercise | Tutorial for Data and Probability | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

In IT supported business, juge amount of data emerges which is to be exploited in order to improve processes etc. Th module first discusses "data" and, subsequently, deals with som purely data driven techniques. Gerneralising statements inevitably requires a probability model. To this end, the module introduces the mathematical basics of probability theory in IS-studies. Probability models are fundamental in economical practice – in science as well as in business. Especially, "Data Analytics and Simulation", but also specialization courses like "Stochastics in Finance", make intensive use of probability calculus. As a prerequisite, knowledge of the contents of "Mathematics for IS" should be thorough.

Main topics and learning objectives:

1

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|--|---|
| Descriptive Statis-tics: Data, Scales | To get acquainted with data sources, the statistical meaning of numbers and data representations. |
| Probabilities, random variables | To learn about the assessment of uncertainty and to master the language of probability theory. To investigate probabilities by means of distributional measures based on distribution function and expectation |
| Conditioning, Independence | To understand how probabilities are to be reassessed if (real or hypothetical) information is available To deal with events and random quantities that are mutually uninformative. |
| Limit theorems | To grasp the meaning of the (strong) law of large numbers resp. the Glivenko-Cantelli theorem |
| Interdependencies Statistical Software tools | To get insight to probability models for multivariate data, i.e. data with several attributes. To understand how the dependence between attributes can be quantified theoretically and empirically. To be familiar with (at least) one statistical package (such as "R"). To use this package in solving statistical problems that arise in applications. |

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

The student should demonstrate the capability to handle moderate probability models describing

| | economical problems. Furthermore, the the student should understand the interrelation between theoretical models and empirical data – e.g., by means of limit theorems. Soft skills: Reading and understanding formal texts using probability-language. Working in small groups (self study) in order to solve mathematical problems. | | | | | |
|----|---|--------------------|------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in % | | | | | |
| | Final written exam | 90 min. | 100 % | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Duration | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and | nd study work have | been successfully completed. | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Strongly recommended | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Heike Trautmann Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |

Operations Management

| Module Title english: Operations Managemen | | | ent | | |
|--|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|--|-------------------|
| Cou | ırse Program: | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | |
| 1 | Module No: BWL | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German and English | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 3 CP: 6 Workload (h): 180 | | Workload (h): 180 |

Module Structure:

| 3 | No Type Course | | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) | |
|----------|----------------|----------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|----|
| 1 Course | | Course | Operations Management | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Tutorial on Operations Management | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This module gives an introduction into the field of operations management. Selected business cases motivate the themes by demonstrating the potential that can be realized with good operations management. Furthermore, the basic methods of operations management and their practical application are taught. The exercise supports the practice and deepening of the lecture content by applying it to concrete problems. Operations management deals with the management of processes in the production and service sector, and is located in the functional unit operations. For managing the assigned processes it is necessary to continually coordinate with other functional areas. For instance, it is important for inventory management to know the upcoming sales promotions planned by marketing. Regarding other courses, students should have successfully passed the first and the second semester, especially the lectures "Mathematics for Economists" and "Statistics I". Furthermore, this module is a foundation for the module "Logistics Management".

Main topics and learning objectives:

The core objective of this module is to teach the most important qualitative and quantitative methods under the below themes.

4

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---------------------------------|---|
| Forecasting and Demand Planning | To Describe and compare various types of quantitative and qualitative models. To Determine which forecasting model produces the best forecast for given data. Controlling charts to monitor a forecast. |
| Location Planning | To Learn different approaches for location decisions. |
| Process Design | To design, model and improve processes by using different approaches. |
| Inventory Management | To learn different functions of inventories, objectives of inventory control, and techniques for determining how much to order and when to order. |
| Production Planning | To learn the different approaches for production planning like manufacturing resources planning, aggregate planning, master production schedule, materials requirements planning and concepts and criterions for just in time production. |
| Scheduling | To comprehend the objectives and methods of scheduling operations e.g. to |

| | Operations | allocate workloads to specific workloads to be performed. | ck centers and to det | ermine the sequence in which | |
|----|---|---|--|--------------------------------|--|
| | Supply Chain Management To get an overview of drivers, definition, objectives and building blocks of supply chain management for product and process design. | | | | |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: The student should demonstrate the ability to reproduce his knowledge about the concepts and methods of Operations Management, to apply that knowledge to a new context, and to integrate and apply the taught themes. Soft skills: By preparing and reviewing the lecture contents and tasks given in the exercise in workgroups during their self-study, students improve their team work skill. This is supported by a Learnweb discussion forum that is guided by the chair. Furthermore, this course increases their ability to understand formal texts (like mathematical formulas) and to solve quantitative tasks. Also, students learn how to use software tools that support mathematical calculations. | | | | |
| 6 | Description of possi none | ble electives within the modules: | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final | Module Exam | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Final written exam | Connection to Course | Duration 90 min. | Part of final mark in % | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; none | Connection to Course | | Duration | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Cr The credit points will | redit Points: l be granted after all relevant work | and study work have | e been successfully completed. | |
| 11 | Weight of the modu 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | le grade for the overall grade: | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: Students should have successfully passed the first and the second semester, especially the lectures "Mathematics for Economists" and "Statistics I". | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: none | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecture Prof. DrIng. Bernd | | Department: School of Business | and Economics | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | |

Introduction to Economics for IS

| Mo | dule Title english: | Introduction to Economics for IS | | | |
|--|------------------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|
| Course Program: Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: So 1 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 3 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 |

Module Structure:

| 3 | |
|---|--|
| | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|----------------------------|----|-------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Economics for IS: lecture | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| 2 | Exercise | Economics for IS: tutorial | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

With increasing significance, success in business on more complex, especially digital, markets relies on a deeper understanding of the basic conditions of functioning markets and their normative foundations in a modern democratic society. Therefore, this course introduces economics as a key strand of the social sciences, leading to a fundamental understanding not only of the economy but of social phenomena in general. The students develop a critical understanding of the basic concepts underpinning the science of economics in its microeconomic and macroeconomic branches. They also acquire the competency to apply the fundamental concepts and ethical challenges of a market-based economy in democracy to issues of strategic management. The microeconomic unit deals with individual choice under scarcity and with the design of incentives through institutions, including markets for digital commodities where peculiarities on the supply or demand side may play a major role. The macroeconomic unit addresses basic macroeconomic policy issues.

Main topics and learning objectives:

4

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---|---|
| Fundamentals of Economics | Ability to apply fundamental principles of economic reasoning (e.g., scarcity, opportunity cost, thinking at the margin) to decisions in business |
| Normative foundations of markets | Understanding the normative prerequisites of making business in democracy and knowing how to apply them to issues of strategic management |
| The ethical dimension | Ability to apply basic ethical considerations to business decisions |
| Scarcity and individual choice, markets and competition | Understanding of the conditions of functioning markets, ability to apply conceptual knowledge to decisions in business, especially in the digital economy |
| The larger economy | Understanding and applying basic macroeconomic concepts |

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

By the end of the course, the students are able to apply fundamental economic concepts to issues they will

| | encounter in business. Soft skills: By the end of the course, the students have acquired a deeper understanding of the ethical foundations of markets, and they are enabled to apply the concepts of individual and corporate responsibilities in practice. | | | | |
|----|---|----------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | |
| | Final Written Exam | 90 min. | 100 % | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Duration | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: strongly recommended | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Jörg Peter Lingens, Professor Dr. Ulrich Suntum Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: Regular work on the course topics is strongly recommendent another. | ed as they are close | ely related towards one | | |

Project Management

| Mo | Module Title english: Project Management | | | | |
|--|--|-------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| Course Program: Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: WI 4 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: English | | |
| 2 | Turn: each summer term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 4 CP: 6 Workload (h): 180 | | |
| | Module Structure: | | | | |

| 3 | |
|---|--|
| | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|--------------------------------|----|-------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Project Management | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| 2 | Exercise | Tutorial on Project Management | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Project Management skills are an essential part of conducting IT projects. The methods and software tools learned in this course are an essentially basis for further courses in the Information Systems curriculum, especially for managing software project seminars. General knowledge on managing projects might prove helpful to students for organizing their Bachelor or Master theses also.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Project Management includes the planning, execution, and monitoring and controlling of projects. The lecture Project Management provides basic knowledge of (IT) Project Management and addresses the entire project life cycle / project management process. Besides introducing and integrating the distinct phases of the project lifecycle, current methods and tools for project management are introduced. Tutorials and Assignments allow for repeating the contents of the lecture and applying project management methods and tools in a problem-oriented way. Furthermore, guest lectures from industry representatives add to the practical applicability of the lecture program.

4

| Themes | Learning objectives | | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|
| Introduction to (IT) Project Management | Basic information about IT project management, learn about project management theories and project management fundamentals | | | |
| Project Lifecycle / Project Management Process | Deepen knowledge of the integrated project management process and the project life cycle | | | |
| Project Integration Management | Understand the challenges of project integration into the general organizational structures | | | |
| Project Scope Management | Learn about framing and focusing on achieving the outcomes of a project | | | |
| Project Time Management | Recognize challenges, needs and prospects related to time management in projects | | | |
| Project Cost Management | Understand how to calculate costs and budgets in projects appropriately | | | |
| Project Quality Management | Analyze project results in terms of quality requirementst | | | |

| | Project HR Management | ent lifecycle stages of a | | | | |
|-----------|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| | Project Communications Management Understand the importance, needs and methods of communicating project results to stakeholders | | | | | |
| | Project Risk Management | Learn how to identify, estimate, and deal with risks in the project life cycle | | | | |
| | Project Procurement Management | to configure subcontracts | | | | |
| | Specialized Topics of IT Project Management | outsourcing, IT Ser | r topics in IT projects (e.g., Service Management, IT as eGovernment Projects). | | | |
| | Software Tutorials Apply and improve project management methods by using selected software tools (such as SAP Project System, Microsoft Project) | | | | | |
| | Assignments Apply project management methods and software tools to solve group assignments that have a reference to real-world project management scenarios | | | | | |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: Students are able to describe the basic theoretical foundations and theories of project management. Students understand and manage the project management life cycle and its project management processes. Students can describe and apply further issues and needs required in a holistic project management approach. Students deepen their understanding of different project management methods and software tools and apply appropriate method(s) to solve real-world project management situations. Soft skills: Students learn and deepen their problem-solving capabilities in small groups as well as their presentation skills during the presentation of their results to a general audience. Through self-study, the contents of the course are further explored by the students in order to improve their skills for literature review. Searching and analyzing academic literature is done in order to prepare for class and to put the contents of the class in a general context. | | | | | |
| | and analyzing academic liter | | | r literature review. Searching | | |
| 6 | and analyzing academic liter | rature is done in order to prep | | r literature review. Searching | | |
| 6 7 | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone | rature is done in order to prep | are for class and to | r literature review. Searching | | |
| | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination Relevant Work: | ctives within the modules: | are for class and to | r literature review. Searching put the contents of the class | | |
| | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination | ctives within the modules: | are for class and to | r literature review. Searching | | |
| | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination Relevant Work: | ctives within the modules: | are for class and to | r literature review. Searching put the contents of the class | | |
| 7 | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection of the context | ctives within the modules: | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | |
| 7 | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection Final written exam Short group presentation + | ctives within the modules: as for every part of the module ection to Course discussion (group of approx. | Duration 120 min. | Part of final mark in % | | |
| 7 | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection Final written exam Short group presentation + 5 students) | ctives within the modules: ns for every part of the module ection to Course discussion (group of approx. of approx. 5 students) | Duration 120 min. 20 min. 4000 words | Part of final mark in % 80 % | | |
| 8 | and analyzing academic liter in a general context. Description of possible electrone Examination: Examination Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection of the students of | ctives within the modules: ns for every part of the module ection to Course discussion (group of approx. of approx. 5 students) | Duration 120 min. 20 min. 4000 words | Part of final mark in % 80 % 10 % | | |

| | The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | |
|----|---|--|--|--|--|
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: There are no prerequisites, however, having completed the module Application Systems would be beneficial in order to understand the inner workings of project management software (such as SAP PS). | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: The attendance at lectures and active participation in the tutorials and group assignments is highly recommended. | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Michael Räckers Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | |

Communication and Collaboration Systems

| Module Title english: | | Communication and Collaboration Systems | | | |
|-----------------------|------------------------|---|----------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|
| Course Program: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | |
| 1 | Module No: WI 5 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: English | | |
| 2 | Turn: each summer term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 4 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 |
| | | | | | |

Module Structure:

| 3 | |
|---|--|
| | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|---|-----|----------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Communication and Collaboration Systems | 3.5 | 30 h (2 CH) | 75 |
| 2 | Exercise | Application of Communication and Collaboration Systems | 2.5 | 30 h (2 CH) | 45 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Communication and Collaboration Systems (KUK) are a premise for the cooperation in Teams and organizations across space and time borders. The modules goal is to show and explain to students the broad spectrum of communication and collaboration elements. The module contains lecture, case study elaboration and application of recent Communication and Collaboration Technologies such as social media.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Participants should get an overview about recent technologies of communication and collaboration systems and adapt theoretical, social and organizational knowledge about such systems. Furthermore, the requirements for the management processes of distributed cooperation systems need to be understood. Therefore, the module introduces technical aspects of communication infrastructures, establishes topics from a communication theoretical point of view and addresses the challenges of virtual teamwork.

Distributed systems are discussed from a management perspectice (CSCW, collaborative systems for distributed teams). Additionally, basic knowledge about technical structures of distributes systems are addressed (e.g. ISO/OSI model).

Themes Learning objectives Social Media, Enterprise 2.0, communication and collaboration systems Classification of communication technologies, understanding the relevance of new communication technologies for enterprises

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

Students become secure in the classification and choice of Communication and Collaboration Systems. In particular students are familiar with potentials and risks for organizations that are resulting from current developments like Unified Communications or Social Networks.

Soft skills

Case studies are used to support experiential learning. They have to deal with real-world problems and have to organize their teamwork and project management. Therefore, social skills as well as presentation techniques are trained.

| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | | | |
|----|---|-------------------|------------------|----|-------------------------|--|--|
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the | he module | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | Part of final mark in % | | |
| 8 | Written exam | 60 min. | | | 75 % | | |
| | 3 Exercises | Case Stupages eac | dies 3 x approx. | 10 | 25 % | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | | | |
| | none | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall gr 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | ade: | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: The presence is strongly requested. | | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | : | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stefan Stieglitz Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: The lecturer announces during the first lecture the registration process for the participation in the exercises | | | | | | |

Computer Structures and Operating Systems

| Mo | Module Title english: Computer Structures and Operating Systems | | | | | | |
|-----|---|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Cou | ırse Program: | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: Inf 4 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: English | | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each summer term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 4 | CP: 9 | Workload (h): 270 | | |
| | Module Structure | | | · | | | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|---|----|-------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Computer Structures and Operating Systems | 6 | 60 h (4 CH) | 120 |
| 2 | Exercise | Tutorial on Computer Structures and Operating Systems | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This course presents the foundations of computer architecture and organization as well as the fundamentals of operating systems. It covers the basic composition and functionality of a computer, starts from individual components and derives larger units from them. An important aspect is the understanding of mathematical foundations underlying computer circuits, which is why the course takes students from Boolean functions to adders, multiplexers, PLAs, and storage. The result is the basic von Neumann model of a sequential machine, which is treated from a modern perspective. Based on this understanding of computer hardware, the course then deals with the fundamentals of operating systems. Operating systems provide elementary functionality which interacts with specific hardware and provides abstract services for applications that do not need to know details about specific hardware. Typical functionality and services include resource and memory managesoftware enment, process management and processor scheduling, I/O, as well as protection and security mechanisms, all of which are addressed in class. Thus, this course forms the basis for understanding hardware and software interactions in larger systems.

Main topics and learning objectives:

4

The primary purpose of the course is to develop a solid background of computer structures and operating systems. Students learn to translate problems into Boolean functions, to design and optimize functional units for sample problems, to discuss the fundamental von Neumann concept, in particular with respect to performance. They are able to discuss architectures, concepts, and components of operating systems and to apply typical management tasks and data structures in sample scenarios.

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---|---|
| Von Neumann computer concept, programming models for CPUs, pipelining | To describe and make good use of the most fundamental computer model that is still valid today, seen from a modern perspective of achieving performance |
| Assembler programming | To explain and write simple procedures in this field of programming as used in high-performance as well as embedded applications |
| Boolean functions, multiplexers, adders, PLAs, PALs | To apply the basics of switching theory and discuss its connections to modern computer building blocks |
| Operating system architecture, | To discuss major architectures and components of modern OSs; to |

| and applications | processes, threads explain and contrast processes and threads and their roles for OSs | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Scheduling, I/O, virtual memory, file To explain OS data structures, algorithms, and management | | | | | | | |
| systems techniques | | | | | | | |
| | To analyze programming challenges arising from concurrency and to apply appropriate techniques addressing these challenges | | | | | | |
| | To discuss the notion of IT security and to apply security mechanisms provided by the operating system in support of secure IT systems | | | | | | |
| Learning outcomes: Academic: Solid understanding of computer organization and the interaction of hardware and operating soft skills: Independent and interactive work with a simulation tool, individually as well as in groups. | Academic: Solid understanding of computer organization and the interaction of hardware and operating software. Soft skills: | | | | | | |
| 6 Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | | | | |
| 7 Examination: Examinations for every part of the module | | | | | | | |
| Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final | mark in % | | | | | | |
| 8 Written exam 120 min. 70 % | | | | | | | |
| 10 Course Assignments 10 x approx. 5 pages each 30 % | 30 % | | | | | | |
| Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | | | | |
| none Duration | | | | | | | |
| Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successful | ly completed. | | | | | | |
| Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | | |
| 12 Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | | | |
| Presence: Presence is strictly advised. | | | | | | | |
| Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | | |
| Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Gottfried Vossen Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | | | |
| | nics | | | | | | |

| III | | |
|-----|--|--|

Data Analysis and Simulation

| Mo | dule T | itle english: | Data Analysis and Simulation | | | | | |
|-----|-------------------|---|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------------|
| Cou | ırse Pr | ogram: | Bachelor Information S | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | |
| 1 | Mod | ule No: QM 4 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | | |
| 2 | Turn term | rn: each summer n Duration: 1 term Semester: 4 CP: 9 Workload | | | oad (h): 270 | | | |
| | Module Structure: | | | | | | | |
| | No | Туре | Course | | СР | Prese CH) | ence (h + | Self-Study (h) |
| 3 | 1 | Course | Data and Probability | | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | | 60 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Tutorial for Data and Pro | obability | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | | 60 |
| | 3 | Course / Exercise | Simulation | | 3 | 30 h (| 2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This module is based on the introductory module "Data and Probability". It covers the fundamentals of statistical data analysis as well as the use of simulation methods in order to investigate business processes. To this end, software tools for statistical analysis and simulation are investigated during the courses. The techniques covered are basic in forthcoming modules focusing on empirical data. In particular, specialization courses in Quantitative Methods often employ tools and methods for statistical testing or simulation.

Main topics and learning objectives:

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|--|---|
| Model selection and pertaining techniques | To grasp the role of conditional distribution in the context of data analysis. Subsequently, to get acquainted with the standard techniques of model selection: parameter estimation (method of moments, maximum likelihood) and testing statistical hypotheses. |
| Sampling distributions | To learn how the distribution of condensed data (test statistics) can be computed from the parent distribution – at least in some simple cases. To find approximate solutions provided by the central limit theorem. |
| Input-Output Analysis, explanation and forecasting | To get familiar with the standard problems of inductive data (metric and categorical regression resp. classification) and the classical procedures. To regard I/O-problems in the general context of conditioning. |
| Statistical Software tools | To gain more experience with (at least) one statistical package (such as "R"). To use this package in solving statistical problems that arise in applications. To know about problems that can be solved by simulation. To find out how methods of mathematics and simulation can complement each other in (interconnected) service systems. To generate germanely distributed random numbers for various applications by computer. |
| Simulation tools | To use software tools (such as "Arena") to model interconnected service systems |

| | and execute simulations. | | | | | | | |
|----|--|---------------------|------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: The Students know/can apply fundamental statistical methods in IS. He/she is capable of modeling queuing systems in mathematical terms. Soft skills: Reading and understanding formal texts using probability-language. Working in small groups (self study) in order to solve mathematical problems, Presentation Skills (when visiting the tutorial). Knowledge of common Software-Tools in Statistics and Simulation | | | | | | | |
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: | | | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Final Written Exam (Data Analysis and Simulation) 120 min. 100 % | | | | | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a | and study work have | been successfully completed. | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Strongly recommended | | | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Heike Trautmann Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: It is strongly recommended to work on the course-topics continuously as they build upon each other during the courses. An application to the tutorial is necessary, as the number of participants per (parallel) group is limited. For lecture and refreshment course, no application is needed. For successful work in the tutorial, a thorough recapitulation of lecture contents is mandatory. | | | | | | | |

Electronic Business

| Mo | dule Title english: | Electronic Business | | | | |
|-----|------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|
| Cou | ırse Program: | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: WI 6 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: English | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 5 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 | |

Module Structure:

3

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|----------|--|-----|-------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Course | Electronic Business | 2.5 | 30 h (2 CH) | 45 |
| 2 | Exercise | Course Assignments, Presentations & Discussion | 3.5 | 30 h (2 CH) | 75 |

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

Electronic Business is thriving and is making significant inroads in business and everyday life. In fact, doing business electronically has become an integral part of everyday life for public and private organisations, both large and small, across the globe. Based on the information society discourse and related political visions like "eEurope", the course will provide an overview of the core building blocks of business models. As it is widely recognized that eBusiness is best understood in a sectorial context, which reflect the contingencies and specifics of a respective industry, the course will use the travel and tourism industry as lead example and elaborate on the usage and development of eBusiness across different segments of that industry. Travel and tourism is an example of a global services industry characterized by a high level of information intensity and ICT innovation. Given the increasing exposure of businesses to security threats, the course will provide a brief introduction into theoretical and practical security, security strategy and privacy. Given the ongoing dynamics in business and the related need to manage and prioritize projects, the course encompasses a module in project management. The module explains the need for project management and introduces project management methods as well as different perspectives on IT project management.

4

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---|--|
| Internet Economics and the Information Society | To learn about ICT-related political visions and action programmes and to assess their role for companies and citizens. |
| eBusiness basics: technology driven business innovation | To understand the role of eBusiness models and to critically assess the development of electronic business and the role of technology (ICT). |
| The tourism industry | To identify stakeholders and their roles, to understand the specifics of tourism products and to assess the transformation of tourism distribution systems. To understand how service properties and industry structures shape managerial decisions. |
| The customer perspective | To comprehend the customer buying cycle and the notion of CRM. To assess the role of Prosuming and service configuration. |
| Content management | To appreciate the role of content in tourism and to distinguish different |

| | | models of content production an | d provision as v | vell as rights | s management. | |
|----|--|---|-------------------------------|------------------|-------------------------|--|
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: In preparing a briefing, debate or demonstration, the student should demonstrate the ability to select, engage with, assess and apply pieces of literature, to build a concise, yet coherent argument and to identify open issues. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time, to integrate and apply several concepts, to weigh pros and cons or identify threats, and to apply the concepts to a business case. Soft skills: The student should demonstrate the ability to productively work in groups and to coordinate with peers. | | | | | |
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Mod | ıle Exam | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Con | nection to Course | Duration | | Part of final mark in % | |
| 8 | | the course: a) written assignment on (briefing) and written summar | | | 50 % | |
| | Written exam | | 60 min. | | 50 % | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Con Certificate on Security (ta | | | Duration 30 min. | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit I The credit points will be g | Points: ranted after all relevant work and | study work hav | e been succe | essfully completed. | |
| 11 | Weight of the module gra 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | de for the overall grade: | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: Working Knowledge of Er | glish | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Mandatory for presentation | n of assignments. Generally stron | gly recommend | ed | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for oth Bachelor Information Syst | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stefan Klein | | Department: School of Busi | iness and Eco | onomics | |

Misc.:

This course is intended to be a seminar rather than a lecture course and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. The philosophy behind the course is that the combination of reading, thinking, writing, presenting, discussing, and listening is highly effective for learning. Participation in well-prepared and thoughtful discussions is a powerful way of gaining an appreciation for the critical issues relating to the development and impact of electronic business and more generally an Internet Economy and Society. Consequently, the main class activity will be discussion. Students are expected to come to class having read the assigned reading materials, be prepared to discuss the major issues presented in the readings and to debate their (management) implications. The quality of students learning experience will depend on the extent of their motivation, initiative, preparation for class, and participation during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, mini-lectures, facilitating the discussions, and providing feedback on the student's work.

1

Foundations of Marketing

| Mo | dule Title english: | Foundations of Marketing | | | | |
|-----|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|
| Cou | ırse Program: | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: BWL 8 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each winter term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 5 | CP: 6 | Workload (h): 180 | |

Module Structure:

| 3 | No Type Course | | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) | |
|---|----------------|----------|--------------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|----|
| | 1 | Course | Foundations of Marketing | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| | 2 | Exercise | Tutorial on Foundations of Marketing | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

4

Background and relations to other courses:

Marketing management is one of the most challenging and complex areas companies are faced with. The role of marketing is strongly connected with the type of market. Today's markets can be described as buyer markets, i.e. the supply is higher than the demand for products. Companies therefore have to differentiate and provide offerings that are most desired in the market place. Marketing strategies systematically integrate the customers' needs, the company specific resource based view as well as factors that influence competition. Considering those three factors a wide array of choices is offered. Despite its reputation as a "soft" field, marketing combines theories from many disciplines such as economics, mathematics, psychology, sociology, creative arts, and many more. Marketing lectures demand qualitative as well as quantitative skills.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The course is split into two parts. The first part is labeled "Strategic Marketing". It includes an introduction into the discipline of marketing, with an emphasis on an institutional decision-making perspective, and then focuses strategic components of the marketing process. The second part is on marketing mix instruments. After completing this part students will be able to describe and understand basic elements of the marketing and to evaluate ethical issues in marketing. Two separate teaching modes are implemented in this course. The core part is constituted by a traditional lecture, in which all relevant facts will be taught. The course is combined with a special type of tutorial that consists of two parts – an internet-based tutorial as well as a traditional tutorial. In the internet-based tutorial, students are assigned case studies and further tasks in close connection to the progress of the lecture, transferring recently taught knowledge to practical exercises. Students' individual learning is assisted by using web-based learning techniques such as forums. The traditional part of the tutorial is specifically designed to provide individual assistance and guidance and makes use of face to face teaching. Students are therefore expected to continually acquire, process, and apply new knowledge. This course will give students a comprehensive overview on both marketing theory and practice.

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|-------------------------------|--|
| Marketing and Decision-Making | To comprehend the complex relationship of marketing and strategic, institutional decision making. |
| Marketing Strategies | To learn to understand marketing as a complex process of strategic decision making steps in a competitive economic system. |

| | Strategic Decision Problems | To understand, differentiate, and making in marketing practice. | analyze distinctive | e components of decision | |
|----|---|--|---|--|--|
| | Brand Management | To understand basic branding str architecture options (focus is on | | be basic options of branding | |
| | Product-Development | To describe basic steps when devneeds, | veloping new prod | ucts based on customers' | |
| | Pricing To know factors and methods that influence pricing. To compute optimal prices for specific market conditions. | | | | |
| | Distribution | To describe basic steps when imp | plementing new di | stribution strategies. | |
| | Communication To describe and compare several media types. To describe basic elements when creating communication strategies. To understand factors that influence the effectiveness of advertising campaigns. | | | | |
| 5 | examination, the studen limited period of time, • Soft skills: Extending Knowledge: competence: the knowledge strategies and they can of the strategies. | nation (90 minutes) will cover all t should demonstrate the ability • to integrate and apply several constitutes have an overview of releading imparted to the students can develop situation-specific solution problems and to develop solution | to develop a acepts. Evant problem area be applied in the days Communication | a coherent argument within a s in marketing Instrumental evelopment of marketing | |
| 6 | Description of possible none | e electives within the modules: | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final M | odule Exam | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in % | | | | |
| | Final written exam | | 90 min. | 100 % | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; C | onnection to Course | | Duration | |
| | none | | | I | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | grade for the overall grade: | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | |
| | Presence: none | | | | |

| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics | | | | |
|----|---|---|--|--|--|
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thorsten Wiesel | Department: School of Business and Economics | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | |

IT-Law

| 11 | -Lav | /V | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|----|---------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|--|
| Module Title english: IT-Law | | | | | | | | | |
| Course Program: Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Mod | ule No: So 2 | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | | | |
| 2 | Turn term | each winter | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 5 | СР | : 6 | Worklo | ad (h): 180 | |
| Module Structure: | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | No | Туре | Course | | СР | Prese CH) | ence (h + | Self-Study (h) | |
| | 1 | Course / Exercise | IT-Law | | 6 | 60 h | (4 CH) | 120 | |
| | The k busin Mair | knowledge of less informati a topics and l | cs. Previous knowledge from learning objectives: Learning objectives | specific legal knowledge is indispensable within all quantitative subject fields of Previous knowledge from other modules is not required. ning objectives: | | | | | |
| | Dist law | ance selling | b2b, b2C | owledge of legal peculiarities of contracts concluded on the Internet, duty to inform b, b2C | | | | | |
| 4 | IT contract law knowledge and contents of contracts concerning IT transactions, classification and application of conventional contract types of the German Civil Code, e.g. the contract of sale, service contract and the lease contract by reference to the peculiarities of the IT law, main features of defects liability in software law, content control and the design of typical IT contracts | | | | | g. the contract iarities of the | | | |
| | Data law | protection | rationales of data privacy law with emphasis on data handle privacy law within the frame and peculiarities of the Gern protection law and the rights | ins and constitutional background of data privacy law, overview and illustration of onales of data privacy law on the basis of the Federal Data Protection Act (BDSG) in emphasis on data handling in privacy, rights of the persons concerned, data acy law within the framework of the German Teleservices Act (GTA), features peculiarities of the German Teleservices Act with regard to general data ection law and the rights of the persons involved, duties of an internal emissioner for data protection and freedom of information | | | | | |
| | Cop | yright law | acquaintance with the structure copyright in employment, pe | | | | | horised user, | |
| | Trademark law, especially domain law differentiation between name, business denomination and trademark, characteristics domain law. | | | | | | naracteristics of | | |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: At the end of the module, the students have gained a sound overview over the German and the European law system and the capability to recognise IT-specific legal problems, and are therefore in a position to address these towards the respective decision-maker in their future professional field or in project | | | | | | | | |

| | consulting. The students should be able to solve simple legal cases on their own or to take appropriate measures in order to counteract and to eliminate the previously identified legal problems. Soft skills: Perseverance in the familiarisation with an entirely new subject field and the ability to apply abstract norms to real-life scenarios; teamwork (within the scope of joint case-solving); knowledge of legal norms and the structure of the German and European law systems. | | | | | |
|----|--|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: none | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Final written exam Duration Part of final mark in % 120 min. 100 % | | | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Duration | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a | nd study work have | e been successfully completed. | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Presence is urgently advised. | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Honorarprof. Dr. Ulrich Luckhaus | Department: School of Busin | ness and Economics | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |

Project Seminar

| Module Title english: Project Seminar | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Cou | ırse Program: | Bachelor Information Sy | Systems PO 2010 | | | |
| 1 | Module No: PS | State: Compulsory | Language of Instruction: German | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 5, 6 | Workload (h): 360 | | |

Module Structure:

| 3 | |
|---|--|
| | |

| No | Туре | Course | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) |
|----|---------|--------------------|----|-------------------|----------------|
| 1 | Seminar | Project Work | 6 | 60 h (4 CH) | 120 |
| 2 | Seminar | Project Management | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |
| 3 | Seminar | Presentation | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 60 |

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The material and methods learned in the previous courses shall be applied in a practice-oriented project to solve a realistic, complex problem. The project is often performed in collaboration with a partner from industry. The experience gained in the project seminar will be helpful for the bachelor thesis.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The material and methods learned in previous courses are applied in a practice-oriented project. In particular teamwork, project planning and management, development of a business concept, design of a corresponding software architecture, implementation, and testing will be trained. Moreover, the intermediate and final results of the project will be presented using state-of-the-art tools. The participants also have to read relevant literature and describe required concepts in papers. The students are supported in all these activities by tutors.

4

| Themes | Learning objectives |
|---------------------------|---|
| Writing scientific papers | Read and understand scientific literature. Describe the read material well-structured, understandably, and precisely in own words in a paper. |
| Presentation | Present the material described in the paper orally using state-of-the-art tools (such as e.g. Powerpoint) in a well-structured, understandable, and precise way. |
| Project work | Solve a realistic task in a project team. |
| Project management | Manage a project taking into account limited time and resources. Divide a complex task into activities and assign them to team members. Coordinate the activities in the project. |

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

Solution of a complex practice-oriented problem.

Soft skills

5

(among others) ability to work in a team, ability to communicate and cooperate, leadership skills, media competence, time management

6 Description of possible electives within the modules:

| | none | | | | | | |
|----|---|------|------------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|--|
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: | | | | | | |
| 8 | Number and Type; Connection to Course | Dura | tion | | Part of final mark in % | | |
| | Papers and corresponding presentations; project work | | ges + 90 min. per ntation | | 100 % | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | | | |
| | none | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grad 6.67% (12 of 180 CP) | le: | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Presence is mandatory | | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: Each semester a set of project seminars with different the previous semester. After that, the available place | | • | | • | | |

Specialization Information Systems

| Mo | Module Title english: | | | Specialization Informa | tion Systems | | | | | |
|-----|--|--|-----------------------------------|--|---|---|--|---|--|---|
| Cou | ırse Pr | ogram: | | Bachelor Information S | Systems PO 202 | 10 | | | | |
| 1 | Mod WI | ule No: VM | | State: Elective | Language of | Language of Instruction: German | | | | |
| 2 | Turn | : each term | | Duration: 2 terms | Semester: 5, | 6 | 6 CP: 9 | | Worklo | oad (h): 270 |
| | Mod | ule Structure | : | | | | | | | |
| | No | Туре | Co | ourse | | | СР | Presen | nce (h + | Self-Study (h) |
| 3 | 1 | Course | Le | ecture Information System | ms | | 3 | 30 h (2 | 2 CH) | 45 |
| | 2 | Seminar | Se | minar Information Syste | ems | | 6 | 30 h (2 | 2 CH) | 120 |
| | 3 | Seminar | Pro | esentation skills | | | 0 | 15 h (| 1 CH) | 30 |
| 4 | This first t Main The r attend Next and a stude skills There Lect Processing for the statement of the state | specialization wo semesters topics and le module allows d one speciali to these aspec ppraisal of re nts have to be . mes ures on E-Go | dee . eari s stu zatio ets s leva | epens the student's knowning objectives: Idents to deepen their known lecture as well as one students will learn to dea ant literature of a field is esented. Thus, this modulation ment, Service Science, Business Process Mode | owledge from passeminar. Both I with scientific one cornerstonale should also full Business | course writing of the focus of | is lectors can againgt and its moon the ming on the ming on the ming of the mi | ture. The be held scient dule. Macorresponder between the best of | nerefore, to do in an interest in an interest in an interest in interest in interest in an inter | they have to tegrated manner. ture. The search the results of the |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: Students deepen their knowledge of selected areas (see above) and the courses of the first study year. Moreover, the knowledge has to be applied in the seminar thesis. Soft skills: Students will achieve soft skills in the areas of presentation, communication, and creation of scientific output. Description of possible electives within the modules: | | | | | | | | | |
| | none | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | | | ami | nations for every part of | the module | | | | | |
| 8 | Relev | vant Work: | | | | | | | | |

| | Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | | | |
|----|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | Creation, presentation, and defense of seminar thesis | 20 pages + 1h presentation | 66.7 % | | | | |
| | Exam: Lecture information systems | 60 min. | 33.3 % | | | | |
| | Study Work: | | | | | | |
| 9 | Number and Type; Connection to Course |] | Duration | | | | |
| | none | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Attendance in the lecture is strongly recommended. At attendance of 80% is required. | tendance in the semina | r is mandatory. An | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker | Department: School of Busines | s and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | | |

Specialization Computer Science

Learning outcomes:

| Iodule Title english: Specialization Computer Science | | | | | n Compu | uter Science | | | | | |
|---|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| course | se Pr | rogram: | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 Inf State: Elective Language of Instruction: German | | | | | | | |
| N | Mod | ule No: VI | M Inf | State: Electiv | ve . | Language of Ins | struct | t ion: Ge | mai | n | |
| Т | Гurn | n: each tern | n | Duration: 1 t | erm | Semester: 5, 6 | | CP: 9 | | Workload (| h): 270 |
| N | Module Structure: | | | | | | | | | | |
| I | No | Туре | Cour | rse | | | | | СP | Presence (h + CH) | Self- Study (h) |
| | 1 | Course | "Con | | s, "Dis | Science" such as e.g stributed Systems", "IT Security" | | | 3 | 30 h (2 CH) | 45 |
| 2 | 2 | Seminar | Semi | nar on Comput | er Scien | ice | | | 5 | 30 h (2 CH) | 120 |
| 3 | 3 Seminar Presentation skills | | | | | (|) | 15 h (1 | 30 | | |
| B T fr | Back The l rom | knowledge a set of off latory mod | nd rela and sk fered st ules or | ubjects. It is ass computer scie | d area of sumed the nce and | f computer science hat the participants that they are able to | know o appl | the cond ly then c | ept orre | s taught in the sponding m | ne |
| B T fit m p M T P S o ttl | Back The larom mand cossi Mair This Possi Secur on a shis tellower | knowledge a set of off datory mod ible to cont in topics an module en- ible areas a rity". In ac specific top opic orally | and sk fered si ules or inue de d learn ables the re e.g. Idition pic base in a w | ills in a selected abjects. It is associated as a computer scie sepening the selection of t | d area of sumed the nce and lected to seepen the tworks", terial, the study ond unde | f computer science hat the participants | know o appl he bac a selec- ems", the se- rature. | the cond ly then c chelor the eted area "Mainfra minar ho Moreov te-of-the | cept orre esis of c ame w to er, t | e students cast taught in the sponding me computer science Computing to write a science tools (such | ence. " and "IT entific papow to presente. |
| B T fr m P N T P S o tt | Back The l Trom mand coossi Mair This Possi on a : Power with | knowledge a set of off latory mod ible to cont in topics an module ensible areas a rity". In ac specific top opic orally erpoint). Th | and sk fered si ules or inue de d learn ables the re e.g. Idition pic base in a w | ills in a selected abjects. It is associated as a computer scie sepening the selection of t | d area of sumed the nce and lected to seepen the tworks", erial, the study ond unde w.r.t. to | f computer science hat the participants that they are able to ppic when writing the neir knowledge in a , "Distributed System e students learn in to of the relevant literarstandable way using the students way | know o appl he bac a selec- ems", the se- rature. | the cond ly then c chelor the eted area "Mainfra minar ho Moreov te-of-the | cept orre esis of c ame w to er, t | e students cast taught in the sponding me computer science Computing to write a science tools (such | ence. " and "IT entific papow to presente. |
| B T fr m P M T P S o ttr P | Back The later and the later are a later a | knowledge a set of off datory mod able to cont in topics an module ensible areas a rity". In ac specific topic orally erpoint). The a tutor. | and sk fered si ules or inue de d learn ables the re e.g. Idition pic base in a we ne reque | ills in a selecter abjects. It is associated as a computer scie sepening the selection objectives are students to define to the new material on a previous ell-structured a sired soft skills forks, Mainframe | d area of sumed the nee and lected to seepen the tworks", erial, the sestudy of nd under w.r.t. to | f computer science hat the participants that they are able to pic when writing the neir knowledge in a , "Distributed Syste e students learn in tof the relevant literary translable way using presentation technical presentation te | know o appl he bac a select ems", the ser ature. ng sta ique a | the cond ly then condended the | of comme of comme we to eer, t | e students cast aught in the sponding management of the sponding management of the sponding of | ence. " and "IT entific papow to prese as e.g. discussion |
| B T fr m p p M T P S oo the P w | Back The large property of the large propert | knowledge a set of off datory mod ible to cont in topics an module ensible areas a rity". In ac specific topic orally erpoint). The a tutor. | and sk fered si ules or inue de d learn ables the re e.g. Idition pic base in a we ne request | ills in a selecter abjects. It is associated as a computer scie sepening the selection objectives are students to de "Computer New to the new mate and a previouell-structured a previouell-structured a previouell orks, Mainframe ty | d area of sumed the nee and lected to seepen the tworks", erial, the set study on d unde w.r.t. to Lear Know the set Read read in | f computer science hat the participants that they are able to pic when writing the neir knowledge in a , "Distributed Syste e students learn in tof the relevant literary tandable way using presentation technical presentation technical presentation and being able wing and being able that the transfer of the relevant literary tandable way using presentation technical presentation technical presentation and being able wing and being able that they are able to the participants of the p | know o apply he back a selections", the selections stature. In a selection and the selections are to apply the selections are the sele | the cond ly then condended area "Mainframinar ho Moreov te-of-the re conve | cept corrections of comme with the corrections of c | e students cast taught in the sponding measurement of the sponding of the spon | ence. " and "IT entific papow to prese as e.g. discussion thods of |

| | Academic: Knowing and being able to apply the concepts of the selected topic. Soft skills: Soft skills: (among others) media competence, time management, rhetoric, presentation skills | | | | | |
|----|---|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the module | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duration | Part of final mark in % | | | |
| 8 | Written exam | 60 min. | 33.3 % | | | |
| | Scientific paper + presentation | 20 pages + 1h | 66.7 % | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration | | | | | |
| | none | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a | nd study work have | been successfully completed. | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Attendance of the lecture is strongly recommended. Attendance of 80% is required. | ndance of the semin | ar is mandatory. An | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen | Department: School of Busines | ss and Economics | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: Misc.: The students can select between different offered end of the previous semester. After that, the available pla | | | | | |

Specialization Quantitative Methods

| Module Title english: | | | | Specialization Quantit | ative Met | hods | | | | |
|-----------------------|---|----------------------------|-------|--|---------------------------------|------------|----------------|---|-------------|----------------|
| Cou | rse Pr | ogram: | | Bachelor Information | Systems I | PO 2010 | | | | |
| 1 | Modi | ule No: VM (| QM | State: Elective | Language of Instruction: German | | | | | |
| 2 | Turn | : irregularly | | Duration: 2 terms | Semeste | er: 5, 6 | CP: 9 Workload | | | oad (h): 270 |
| | Mod | ule Structure | : | | | | ' | | 1 | |
| | No | Туре | Cou | urse | | | СР | Preser CH) | nce (h + | Self-Study (h) |
| 3 | 1 | Course | Adv | rances in Quantitative M | lethods | | 3 | 30 h (2 | CH) | 55 |
| | 2 | Seminar | Sem | ninar in Quantitative Me | thods | | 6 | 30 h (2 | CH) | 120 |
| | 3 | Seminar | Pres | sentation skills | | | 0 | 15 h (1 | CH) | 20 |
| 4 | Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The modul deepens insight into a limited topic of QM. The covered topics may vary; frequently, they are subject to actual scientific research and discussion in QM. The lecture is held as a block course; according to the specific topic of the module, it tightens and deepens the mathematical prerequisites that are necessary from modules QM1 to QM4. In the seminar following the lecture, the students learn how to work on an scientific topic of QM starting from the technical literature. Based on the work on this literature, they prepare and give a talk. Soft skills like preparing slides and rhetorical techniques are discussed with the tutor in advance and also following the talk. Moreover, the module serves as a perspective to possible themes of the bachelor thesis. Main topics and learning objectives: The topics vary according to actual scientific questions in QM. Hence, the learning objectives depending on those topics may differ. Anyway, the students should learn to investigate technical literature in QM an understand the application of the specific mathematical models and techniques in economical sciences. Learning outcomes: | | | | | | | that are learn how to con this niques are ves as a lives depending rature in QM and | | |
| 5 | Soft s | skills: | | e to apply the concepts of the | | - | entati | on skill: | s | |
| 6 | Desci none | ription of pos | sible | electives within the mo | odules: | | | | | |
| 7 | Exan | nination: Exa | amina | ations for every part of t | he module | e | | | | |
| 0 | | vant Work: nber and Typ | e; C | onnection to Course | | Duration | | Pa | art of fina | al mark in % |
| 8 | Fina | Written Exa | m | | | 60 min. | | 33 | 5.3 % | |
| | Scie | ntific paper + | prese | entation | | 20 pages + | + 1h | 66 | 5.7 % | |
| 9 | _ | y Work: nber and Typ | e; C | onnection to Course | | | | Dur | ation | |

| | none | | | | | | |
|----|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: | | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Presence is mandatory. | | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Heike Trautmann | Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: The students can select between different offered topics. The previous semester. After that, the available places are a | | | | | | |

Specialization Business Administration

| | ıle Ti | itle english: | Specialization Business Administration | | | | | | |
|-----------------|---|--|---|-------------------------------------|---------|-------------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Course Program: | | ogram: | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | |
| | Mod ı BWL | ule No: VM | State: Elective | Language of Instruction: German | | | | | |
| 2 | Turn | : each term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 5, 6 | CP: | 9 Worklo | Workload (h): 270 | | |
| I | Mod | ule Structure: | | | | · | | | |
| | No | Туре | Course | | СР | Presence (h + CH) | Self-Study (h) | | |
| | 1 | Course | BWL11, BWL14, BW | L15, BWL16 | 6 | 60 h (4 CH) | 120 | | |
| 3 | 2 | Course / Exercise | BWL13 | | 6 | 45 h (3 CH) | 135 | | |
| | 3 | Course / Exercise | BWL7, BWL12 | | 6 | 60 h (4 CH) | 120 | | |
| | 4 | Course / Exercise | BWL3, BWL6, BWL1 | 0 | 6 | 90 h (6 CH) | 90 | | |
| | 5 | | Practical Training | | 3 | 90 h (6 CH) | 0 | | |
| l l | Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: This specialization deepens the student's knowledge from various other courses, especially those from business administration and the first two semesters. Main topics and learning objectives: The student can choose from the following courses of the bachelor-studies for business administration: BWL6 Accounting and Taxation (6 CP, SS) BWL7 Corporate Finance (6 CP, SS) BWL3 Management Accounting and Control (6 CP, WS) BWL20 Logistics Management (6 CP, SS) BWL10 Management and Governance (6 CP, WS) BWL9 Quantitative Marketing (6 CP, SS) BWL14 Insurance Economics(6 CP, SS) BWL14 Advanced Accounting (6 CP, WS) BWL15 Advanced Management (6 CP, SS) BWL15 Advanced Marketing (6 CP, WS) BWL12 Advanced Taxation (6 CP, WS) | | | | | | | | |
| | | BWL15 Advan BWL12 Advan les these courses, | nced Management (6 CP, nced Marketing (6 CP, S | , SS) S) S) | p (15 h | n/week) in a com | pany with a | | |
| ł | busin | BWL15 Advar BWL12 Advar les these courses, less orientation. | nced Management (6 CP, Sonced Marketing (6 CP, Sonced Taxation (6 CP, WS) | , SS) S) S) | p (15 h | n/week) in a com | pany with a | | |
| 5 S | Lear Acad See d | BWL15 Advar BWL12 Advar des these courses, dess orientation. ning outcomes: demic: description of the oskills: | nced Management (6 CP, Sonced Marketing (6 CP, Sonced Taxation (6 CP, WS) | (SS) (S) (S) (a six week internship | e | n/week) in a com | pany with a | | |

| | none | | | | | | |
|----|---|--------------------------------------|-----------|-------------------------|--|--|--|
| 7 | Examination: Examinations for every part of the module | | | | | | |
| | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | Duratio | n | Part of final mark in % | | | |
| | Modules BWL 3, BWL 6, BWL 7, BWL 9, BWL 10, BWL BWL 12, BWL 13, BWL 14, BWL 15: written exam | L 11, max. 120 | 0 min. | 100 % | | | |
| 8 | BWL16: presentation of case study | 45 min. | | 40 % | | | |
| | BWL16: written exam | 90 min. | | 60 % | | | |
| | BWL20: case study (paper + presentation) | 15 pages min. | s + 15 | 30 % | | | |
| | BWL20: written exam | 60 min. | | 70 % | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course | I | Ouratio | n | | | |
| | none | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and | study work have | been suc | ccessfully completed. | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: This module cannot be combined with Module VM P (approximate the comprise a seminar (PO 2010 §7 (2)). | oved internship), a | as one of | f the specializations | | | |
| 13 | Presence: See description of the corresponding business administration | on module | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Information S | ystems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker | Department: School of Busines | s and E | conomics | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: A written confirmation of the company where the internshir has to describe the length of the internship (min 6 weeks, 1 should assert that the internship was performed in the area. | 5 hours per week. | Moreov | er the confirmation | | | |

Approved Internship

| | | de Tide en distriction | | | | | | | | |
|-----|--|---|--|--|---------------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| Mo | dule Ti | tle english: | Approved Internship | | | | | | | |
| Cou | ırse Pr | ogram: | Bachelor Information | Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | |
| 1 | Modu | ule No: VM P | State: Elective | State: Elective Language of Instruction: German | | | | | | |
| 2 | Turn | : each term | Duration: 1 term | Semester: 5, 6 | CP: 9 Workload (h): 2 | | | ad (h): 270 | | |
| | Modu | ule Structure | : | | - | | • | | | |
| 3 | No | Туре | Course | | СР | Prese CH) | ence (h + | Self-Study (h) | | |
| | 1 | | Internship and correspond | ling documentation | 9 | 0 h (0 | CH) | 270 | | |
| 4 | Back The s course Main The a core a Busin docur presen Powe | tudents are as es. The experior topics and lepproved interpretate of the interpretation | application of learned Describing the develo | e to apply the concepts hip can be helpful whe hance to gain practical on Systems, Quantitative, the participants have coblem which was assist trusing contemporary parts to be confirmed by the | experve Me to wrigned to present tuto | rience of thods, ite a reto them tation to be for before lex tas plve a problem | during their Computer port of about In additionals (such re the interpretation of the in | thesis. ir study. The Science or out 20 pages on, they have to a se.g. rnship begins. | | |
| 5 | Acad The s study Soft s The s presen | Learning outcomes: Academic: The students gain experience w.r.t. the practical application of the concepts and methods learned in their study. They learn to align theoretical approaches and practical experience. Soft skills: The students learn to write scientific texts and present their contents orally using contemporary presentation tools (such as e.g. Powerpoint). The required skills such as (among others) media competence, time management, rhetoric, and presentation technique are conveyed in a private discussion with a tutor. | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | Desci none | ription of pos | sible electives within the | modules: | | | | | | |
| 7 | Exan | nination: Exa | minations for every part of | of the module | | | | | | |
| 8 | | vant Work: aber and Typ | e; Connection to Course | Duration | 1 | P | art of fin | al mark in % | | |

| | Report | 20 pages | 50 % | | | | | |
|----|---|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | Presentation | 1h | 50 % | | | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Duration | | | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work as | nd study work have | been successfully completed. | | | | | |
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP) | | | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: This module cannot be combined with Module VM BWL of the specializations chosen has to comprise a seminar (I | | siness Administration), as one | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: Presence at the collaborating enterprise is mandatory. | | | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen | Department: School of Busines | s and Economics | | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: The rules of the examination office have to be taken into account when applying for an internship. Moreover, the subject of the internship has to be confirmed by the tutor, before the internship begins. | | | | | | | |

Bachelor Thesis (Information Systems)

| Module Title english: | | | Bachelor Thesis (Information Systems) | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|---|---------------|---|--|--|--------------|-----|------------------|------------|-------------------------|----------------|--|--|
| Course Program: | | | Bachelor Information Systems PO 2010 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Module No: BA | | State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: Ge | | | | | | erma | rman and English | | | |
| 2 | Turn: each term | | Dura | Duration: 1 term Semester: 5, 6 CP: 1 | | Workload (h) | | | l (h): 360 | | | | |
| | Modu | ule Structure | e: | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | No Type | | Cour | Course | | | (| CP Presence (CH) | | | Self-Study (h) | | |
| | 1 B | | Bach | Bachelor Thesis 1 | | | | | 0 h | (0 CH) | 360 | | |
| 4 | Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The contents of the previous modules will be used in the bachelor thesis. Main topics and learning objectives: The bachelor thesis shall demonstrate that the student is able to solve a given, complex problem independently in a given time frame using scientific methods and that he/she is able to describe the solution in a scientific text. The thesis shall have a size of approximately 40 pages. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Themes | | Learning objectives | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor thesis | | | Independently getting acquainted with a complex subject and the cor¬res¬ponding literature. Writing a scientific text. | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | Learning outcomes: Academic: The students gain experience with the application of the learned material to a complex problem. Moreover, they learn to read the relevant literature and to formulate scientific texts. Soft skills: (among others) writing scientific texts, time management, self-competence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | Description of possible electives within the modules: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | Examination: Final Module Exam | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | Relevant Work: Number and Type; Co | | | nnection to Course Dun | | | ion |)n | | Part of final mark in % | | | |
| | Bach | nelor Thesis | | 40 pages | | | | 100 % | | | | | |
| 9 | Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none | | | | | | D | Duration | | | | | |
| 10 | Prerequisites for Credit Points: | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed. | | | | | |
|----|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| 11 | Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP) | | | | | |
| 12 | Module Prerequisites: none | | | | | |
| 13 | Presence: none | | | | | |
| 14 | Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Information Systems | | | | | |
| 15 | Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Herbert Kuchen | Department: School of Business and Economics | | | | |
| 16 | Misc.: | | | | | |